From: Vankeerbergen. Bernadette

To: Kwiek, Nicole

Cc: Aski, Janice; Stiles, Beth M.; Oldroyd, Shelby Q.; Kelley, Katherine
Subject: RE: Pharmacy 3530

Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:36:00 PM
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Nicole,

Janice Aski has looked over the revision for Pharmacy 3530 and has approved the revised
submission. The course is now advancing to OAA & OUR.

I am including the usual reminder that the GE assessment plan will need to be implemented from
the very first offering of the course and GE data will need to be gathered. As is the case for all new
GE courses, after the second offering of the course, the Assessment Panel will ask the College of
Pharmacy to submit an initial report summarizing GE assessment results of those first two offerings
(following the format in Appendlx 10 of the ASC Currlculum and Assessment Operat|ons Manual [p.

The Assessment Panel and/or our ofﬂce can help with any aspect of the GE assessment requirement.
Shelby Oldroyd, ASC Curriculum and Assessment Assistant, will make sure to contact the appropriate
faculty member(s) before the course is offered. Could you please let the faculty member(s) know?

Best,
Bernadette

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences

154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679 / Fax: 614-292-6303
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From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Kwiek, Nicole <kwiek.1@osu.edu>

Cc: Aski, Janice <aski.1@osu.edu>; Heysel, Garett <heysel.1@osu.edu>; Stiles, Beth M.
<stiles.96@osu.edu>

Subject: Pharmacy 3530

Dear Nicole,

On Tuesday, December 5, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed a new course request for Pharmacy 3530 (with GE Cultures and Ideas).
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The panel was impressed by the quality of the proposed course. Everyone thought the topic
sounded very interesting. The Panel voted to approve the GE request with one contingency and two
comments.
e  Contingency: GE assessment plan: Please provide at least one specific example of
guestion for the final short writing assignment that will assess both ELO 1 and 2.
e (Comments:
0 Inconsistency about title: The form in curriculum.osu.edu reads “Drug Human
Enhancement and Mastery of Nature.” However, the title on the syllabus reads,
“Drugs, Human Enhancement, and the Mastery of Nature.” Please reconcile.
0 P. 3 of syllabus: Attendance: “. . . more than 2 absences will cost you points on
your participation grade” How many points are deducted per absence?

| will return the course request via curriculum.osu.edu in a minute to enable the College of
Pharmacy to address the Panel’s feedback.

Should you have any questions about this feedback, do not hesitate to contact Janice Aski (faculty
Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel; cc’d here), or me.

My best,
Bernadette
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